Davenport School District

801 7th · Davenport WA · 99122 (509) 725-1481



MEMO

Date:

May 9, 2022

To:

School Board Directors

From:

Jim Kowalkowski, Superintendent

Chad Prewitt, MS/HS Principal & Assistant Superintendent

Noelle Carstens, Elementary Principal

Subject:

Recommendation for Hire:

• MD/HS PE & Health Teacher & Athletic Director

We are very excited to recommend to you that Mr. Timothy Rasmussen be hired to serve as our new MS/HS Physical Education/Health Teacher & Athletic Director beginning in the 2022-23 school year.

Mr. Rasmussen is currently serving as the Director of Athletics and the Transportation supervisor for the Lake Roosevelt School District. He has taught PE/Heath at Lake Roosevelt and also at several other schools as indicated on his attached resume. Tim brings to us a very strong depth of experience as a teacher, coach and athletic director. He is very excited to be joining the "Gorilla Team

Enclosure: Resume

Timothy A. Rasmussen

RELEVANT EXPERIENCE

Lake Roosevelt Jr./Sr. High— Director of Athletics & Transportation/ Teacher/ Coach - August 2018 - Present

- Athletic Administrator for Jr. High & High School Programs
- Directed and managed school district transportation department including drivers, routes, budgets, vehicle maintenance and acquisition, and compiled state reports for ridership and funding
- Recruited/ hired, trained, evaluated, and supervised coaches, game workers, volunteers and bus drivers
- Taught secondary physical education, weightlifting and health classes
- Over a 4 year period of time had 75% of high school athletic teams participate in WIAA State Tournaments
- Served as the Head Football Coach

Tacoma Baptist Schools — Director of Athletics/ Teacher/ Coach – August 2014 - 2017

- Build, implement, and evaluate athletic budget. As Athletic
 Director athletic budget has increased due to increased and
 improved sources of revenue, participation of students,
 stakeholders, advertising, fundraising and building relationships
 with the boosters
- Supervise, recruit, train, evaluate, and hire all staff and coaches;
 as well as organizing development for coaches
- Taught and created curriculum that follows standards that engage students to develop critical thinking skills and emphasized character and leadership development in subjects of Physical Education/Weights Department Head, & Anatomy and Physiology

Life Schools of Dallas—PE Teacher/ Head Football and Powerlifting Coach – August 2008 – 2014

- Elementary High School PE/Health Education
- Junior High Technology Applications
- Taught and created curriculum that follows standards that engage students to develop critical thinking skills and emphasized character and leadership development

HIGHLIGHTS/SKILLS/AWARDS

- 13 years Education
 Experience
- 8 years as Athletic
 Administrator
- 2021 2022 Elected League Athletic Director of the Year
- WIAA Football Seeding Committee Member for 3 years
- WIAA District 6 Board
 Meinber
- Elected as League
 Coach of the Year
- PE Department Chair
- CPR/First AidCertified
- Experience running WIAA District Tournaments
- Evaluated/trained/ hired staff and volunteers

COACHING EXPERIENCE

- Football
- Basketball
- Wrestling
- Track
- Powerlifting
- Baseball
- Golf

EDUCATION

Trinity Bible College, North Dakota — B.A. Biblical Studies and Counseling – Graduate 2004

Texas Teachers Education Program, 2007 — *Teacher Certification*

CREDENTIALS/CERTIFICATIONS

Washington State Education Certificate — Residency Certificate w/ Endorsements in Elementary and Health/ Fitness

Texas Teaching Education CertificateStandard Certificate w/ EC-6 and EC-12 Physical Education/ Health

Member of Washington State Athletic Administrators Association

Member of Washington State Coaches Association